
 

 

SCL/BWR/SE/2023/ 
10th July, 2023 
 
FAX NO. 022 – 26598237 / 26598238 
Email - cmlist@nse.co.in 
 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited, 
Exchange Plaza, 
Bandra – Kurla Complex, Bandra (East) 
MUMBAI – 400 051 
 
SCRIP CODE: SHREECEM EQ 

FAX NO. 022-22722041 / 22722061  
Email - corp.relations@bseindia.com 
 

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.  
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,   
25th Floor, Dalal Street, 
MUMBAI – 400 023 
 

SCRIP CODE 500387 
 

Attn: Listing Department 
 

Re: - Intimation regarding receipt of intimation for loss of share certificate under Regulation 39(3) of 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
 

Dear Sirs, 
 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, we hereby inform you that we have received the intimation of loss of share certificate in respect of 
following shareholder(s): 
 

Sr. No. Name Folio No. Certificate No. No. of Shares 

1 INDUMATI MAHENDRA SHAH SCL008202 44273 50 

 

Process for issuance of duplicate shares certificates will be initiated only after verification and receipt of 
complete documents. Kindly take the same on record. 
 

Thanking you, 
 

For SHREE CEMENT LIMITED 
 
 
(S.S. KHANDELWAL) 
COMPANY SECRETARY 
 



1

Nitesh Sharma 2

From: Tarun Arora
Sent: 10 July 2023 10:39
To: Nitesh Sharma 2
Subject: FW: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: ID602388.pdf

 
 

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in [mailto:instamisreports@linkintime.co.in]  
Sent: 09 July 2023 04:02 
To: Nikhil Khandelwal <Nikhil.Khandelwal@shreecement.com>; Ishwar Dayal Sharma 
<Ishwar.Sharma@shreecement.com>; Shyam Sunder Khandelwal <Shyam.Khandelwal@shreecement.com>; Kamal 
Kumar Jain Secretarial <Kamal.Jain@shreecement.com>; Tarun Arora <Tarun.Arora@shreecement.com>; Nitesh 
Sharma 2 <nitesh.sharma2@shreecement.com> 
Cc: saili.lad@linkintime.co.in; dilip.rajpurohit@linkintime.co.in 
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 
 
This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 

 

Dear Team, 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we 
are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our 
database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 
 

Client Name : Shree Cement Limited 

Stop 
Transfer 
Date    

Folio No    Name    Certificate 
No.    

Distinctive 
No.    

No. of 
Shares    

Reason    

08 Jul 
2023     

SCL008202    INDUMATI 
MAHENDRA 
SHAH    

44273    11691401 - 
11691450    

50    Lost By 
Holder    

 
 
Regards 
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 
 
This is an auto generated report. 
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